
William Graff 

From: Roger Sheng (???) [Roger@sporton.com.tw]

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2005 5:37 PM

To: William Graff

Cc: Landy Soong (???)

Subject: FW: 780-706

12/29/2005

Dear Bill 
  
Got response from customer. 
  
The name on the Grant: Wireless Residential DSL Gateway with Voice. 
Customer’s declaration email is show below. 
  
Please help for the FCC/IC Grant. 
  
  
If you have any question, please don't hesitate to contact us. 
Best Regards, 
  
Roger Sheng (盛念伯) 
  
Manager / Radio Business 
Sporton International Inc. 
Hsinchu Division: No. 8, Lane 724, Bo Ai Street, Zhubei City,  
Hsin Chu Hsien 302, Taiwan R.O.C. 
Tel: +886 3 3273456 ext. 547 
Fax: +886 3 6569085 
Mobile: 886 939226484 
www.sporton.com.tw 

From: Pony Chang (張文政)  
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2005 5:29 PM 
To: Roger Sheng (盛念伯) 
Cc: Landy Soong (宋李蘭) 
Subject: FW: 780-706 
  
  
  

From: Jovy [mailto:jovy@askey.com.tw]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2005 5:22 PM 
To: Pony Chang (張文政) 
Subject: 780-706 

Dear Pony, 
  
1. 
Product name: 
Wireless Residential DSL Gateway with Voice 
  
2. 
The product codes and are used to restrict the software configurations for the specified regions. 
The table below shows the product codes specified in North America. 
The units with the listed product codes are ONLY available from channel 1 to 11 for user’s wireless configuration. 



Users cannot find channel 12 or upper from the installation interface. 

  
  
Best Regards, 
  
Jovy Yang 
+ 886 2 22287588 ext 1722 
EMC Section 
Product Certification Division 
ASKEY Computer Corp. 
  

Message has been scanned by Sporton AntiVirus System with no virus detected. 

Equipment Model Number  
SpeedTouch 780 WL DSLBB643 EB 
SpeedTouch 780 WL DSLBB643 EE 
SpeedTouch 706 WL DSLBB643 ED 
SpeedTouch 706 WL DSLBB843 ED 
SpeedTouch 706 WL DSLBB643 EF 

12/29/2005


